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7/11/13 

Ms. Ginny Haller, Planner 
City of Key West 
Via Email (VHaller@keywestcity.com) 
 
 
RE: Exception for Outdoor Merchandise Display 

1200 Duval Street (RE #00029110-000000) 
 07/18/2013 Planning Board Agenda Item No. 3 
 
Dear Ms. Haller: 
 
We respectfully request the above Exception for Outdoor Merchandise Display be postponed for 
an additional two months to allow our team time to reconsider the direction of the project and 
to continue coordinating with our neighbors.  
 
Thank you very much. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Owen Trepanier 
 
Cc: Juan Carlos Betancur, President, 1200 Duval LLC 

Richard Klitenick, Esq., Attorney for 1200 Duval LLC 
Gary Burchfield, Applicant for 1200 Duval LLC 

 


